



**Competition:**

**Jones Jug Match-Play Knockout 2023 - 24**

**Champions**

'Pre Lim' To be played by or on: <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;">5<sup>th</sup> November 2023</div>	ROUND 1 To be played by or on: <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;">26<sup>th</sup> Nov 2023</div>	ROUND 2 To be played by or on: <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;">TBC</div>	QUARTER – FINALS To be played by or on: <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;">TBC</div>	SEMI-FINALS To be played by or on: <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;">TBC</div>	FINAL To be played by or on: <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px; display: inline-block;">TBC</div>
Bogan / Scrivner v Flanagan / Owen					
Caveney / Hill v Battersby / Winstanley					
Flynn / Flynn v Hamer / Seymour					
Brazier / Hargreaves v Bamping / Taylor					
Kellsall / Wisdom v Jordan / Finnegan					
Olive / Stout v <del>Hall / Lonsdale</del>	Olive / Stout				
	Nash / Richardson				
	Dowling / Ennis				
	Costello / Hodgins				
	Hodgin / Hodgins				
	Jolley / Wilcock				
	Howarth / Marsh				
	Brown / Brown				
	Tranter / Tudor				
	Toole / Waddup				
	Hirst / McDonald				
	Slingsby / T'croft				
	Cross / Hall				
	Boyle / Hendrie				
	Adler / Davis				
	Cavanagh / Jones				
	Hamer / Hamer				
	Daniels / Bullard				
	Burke / North				
	Nuttal / Sale				
	Jones / McIntosh				
	Neary / Waites				
	Kelly / Kelly				
	Grundy / Richardson				
	Holt / Morris				
	Berry / Hamer				
	Cordwell / Taylor				

- Commented [MK1]: Arranged for 29th Oct
- Commented [MK2]: Arranged for 29th Oct
- Commented [MK3]: Arranged for 29th Oct
- Commented [MK4]: Arranged for 29th Oct
- Commented [MK5]: Arranged for 5th November

Commented [MK6]: Arranged for 5th Nov